LASALLE MEMORANDUM

GROUP, LIMITED™

June 22, 2015

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: MAY 2015 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please find below a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage
facility. This report is updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

. Mem  YTDActual _YTDBudget §Variance % Variance
Income 569,107 509,455 59,652 1.71

Operating Exp. & Taxes 548,770 544,243 4527 0.83

Net Operating Income 20,337 ~34,788 55,125 {158.46)

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Our income levels are strong, again outperforming the budget. The building’s
occupancy remains high.

The large operating expense in this month’s report (and in its budget) was
property taxes.

Demand for cold storage space appears to remain strong and our income
levels reflect that. We are looking to fill the remaining unused space in the
building.

I have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the
month of May. The only security or tenant issue that came up in the month of May
was a driver who, on two occasions, drove his truck on the lawn of the building
doing some damage to the lawn. The second time the driver committed the act we
got his license plate number. He has entered an agreement to make restitution to
the building. All of the May income came from rents and related expenses (CAM]).

2001 Killebrew Drive Suire 308
Minneapolis MIN 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8800
Fax: 952-854-4434
Web Site: wwwi.lasallegrp.com
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